# Guide to the Helen Merrell Lynd (1896-1982) Papers RG 10.4

Finding aid prepared by Originally processed by three students, K. Halligan, Augusta

Field, and Marthe Muller in September 1985. Reprocessed August 2004 by Sarah Crossley.

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit December 20, 2017 Describing Archives: A Content Standard

> Sarah Lawrence College Archives September 1985/August 2004 Sarah Lawrence College Archives 1 Mead Way Bronxville, NY, 10708 914-395-2480 archives@sarahlawrence.edu

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information
Biographical note
Scope and Contents note
Series description
Administrative Information
Related Materials7
Controlled Access Headings
Collection Inventory
Series I. Personal Papers
Series II. Sarah Lawrence College
Series III. Academic and Professional Papers
Series IV. Publications

# **Summary Information**

-

Repository	Sarah Lawrence College Archives
Creator	Lynd, Helen Merrell, 1896-1982
Title	Helen Merrell Lynd (1896-1982) Papers
Date [inclusive]	undated, 1888, 1914-1980
Extent	10.0 linear feet 6 record cartons, 1 document box, 3 flat boxes, and 1 oversize flat box
Language	English

# **Biographical note**

Helen Merrell Lynd was born in 1896 in La Grange Illinois. Having spent her formative years in Illinois, after high school, the Merrell family relocated to Massachusetts, where Lynd was accepted to Wellesley College. There Lynd studied under philosophy professor Mary Case, whose passion for the work of Hegel sparked a life-long interest in philosophy for Lynd.

Lynd graduated from Wellesley in 1919 and married sociologist Robert Lynd in 1921. She completed her M.A. and Ph.D. in the History of Ideas from Columbia University in 1922 and 1944, respectively. From 1924 to 1929, Lynd was Assistant Director and Research Associate of the Middletown Studies, a project she undertook with her husband. From 1926 to 1928 she was also a Research Associate for the Lincoln School in New York City. In 1929, Lynd began teaching at the newly founded Sarah Lawrence College and had a concurrent position as lecturer at Vassar College from 1929 to 1930. Lynd taught at Sarah Lawrence until her retirement in 1964, after which she remained an emeritus professor in social philosophy until her death in 1982. During her tenure at Sarah Lawrence, Lynd became heavily involved in not only her own teaching, but also in establishing the curriculum of the College. Her innovative approach to education helped to give shape to the progressive educational theories Sarah Lawrence is known for.

Helen Merrell Lynd and Robert Lynd had two children, Staughton Craig, a labor activist and Andrea Merrell (married to Joseph Nold), an educator.

## Scope and Contents note

The Helen Merrell Lynd Papers consist mainly of research materials collected throughout Lynd's career as an educator and academic including notes on courses taught at Sarah Lawrence College, research for published works, collected research on various topics, lectures and miscellaneous publications by scholars in her field. Also included are materials related to her family including correspondence, professional papers and poetry. An oral history conducted by the Oral History Research Office at Columbia University entitled, "Reminiscences of Helen Lynd" is also included in the collection. Additionally, some academic work from her years at Wellesley and the Mary Case Papers\* round out the collection. The majority of the lectures were prepared by Helen Merrell Lynd for presentation at Sarah Lawrence College and have been kept separate from lectures presented elsewhere. Unless otherwise noted, all lectures, as well as publications, are by Lynd.

Additional materials include oversized folders (box 8), two volumes of Hegel's writings (boxes 9 and 10) and microfilm of the Robert and Helen Lynd Papers (box 11) housed at the Library of Congress. While oversized folders are housed in box 8 of the collection, they are listed in the finding aid under the sub-series to which they belong. Note: The Sarah Lawrence College Archives does not hold rights to

the Robert and Helen Lynd Papers on microfilm or the oral history by Columbia University and are for reference purposes only.

Prior to her death, Lynd worked on a new manuscript: Beyond Problem Solving to Creativity. All six completed chapters are housed in the collection as well as notes used for each chapter. In this instance, the sub-series is organized to keep individual chapter notes with their respective chapter.

The collection is divided into four series:

Series I. Personal Papers

Series II. Sarah Lawrence College

Series III. Academic and Professional Papers

Series IV. Publications

\*Mary Case was a Philosophy Professor at Wellesley College and acted as a mentor to Helen Merrell Lynd while she attended Wellesley.

# **Series description**

Series I. Personal Papers, undated, 1919-1999 consists of correspondence between family members, professional work produced by children Staughton and Andrea, and poetry written by family members. Additionally, the papers of Mary Case, an early mentor of Lynd's, make up a small portion of the series. Researchers may find these papers useful to acquire a broader concept of the early education of Helen Merrell Lynd. Interviews conducted by the Oral History Research Office at Columbia University entitled "Reminiscences of Helen Lynd" offer insight into the ways in which Lynd saw her life and experiences.

Series I is divided in to seven sub-series: Sub-series A. Correspondence; Sub-series B. Education; Subseries C. Family; Sub-series D. Memorial Services; Sub-series E. Poetry; Sub-series F. Miscellaneous; and Sub-series G. Mary Case Papers. All folders within each sub-series are arranged alphabetically by folder title.

Series II. Sarah Lawrence College, undated, 1939-1980 consists of Helen Merrell Lynd's work at Sarah Lawrence. Lectures and student papers comprise the bulk of the series, however Lynd's notes on coursework are informative as well. Many of Lynd's course notes and lecture outlines have survived the years. Information on the courses taught is incomplete. Additionally, there is some information pertaining to academic freedom and Lynd's own hearing before the Internal Security Sub-Committee after being accused of being a communist.

Series II is divided in to six sub-series: Sub-series A. Courses; Sub-series B. Lectures; Sub-series C. Memorials; Sub-series D. Poetry; Sub-series E. Student Papers; and Sub-series F. Miscellaneous. All folders within each sub-series are arranged alphabetically by folder title.

Series III. Academic and Professional Papers, undated, 1888-1980 is the largest series in the collection. Series III serves to encompass Lynd's research that does not directly pertain to Sarah Lawrence College. Correspondence concerning academic freedom as well as lecture and conference presentations outside the realm of Sarah Lawrence College are housed here. Additionally, research notes and subject files make up a large portion of this series. Both the research notes and subject files are filed according to content. Research notes are the notes of Helen Merrell Lynd on specific subjects while subject files are remiss of any notes at all. For instance, a collection of articles centering around creativity, where notes were found to coincide would be located in the research notes portion of the collection. Groupings made up solely of secondary sources make up a subject file. At the time of her death, Lynd had been working on a book, Beyond Problem Solving to Creativity, with which many of her research notes and subject files correspond.

It should be noted that often, the notes of Helen Merrell Lynd were either illegible or indistinguishable as to subject matter. As such, topics may overlap and information can often be found in more than one place.

Series III is divided in to seven sub-series as follows: Sub-series A. Beyond Problem Solving to Creativity; sub-series B. Book Reviews; Sub-series C. Correspondence; Sub-series D. Lectures; Subseries E. Research Notes; Sub-series F. Subject Files; and Sub-series G. Miscellaneous. All folders within each sub-series are arranged alphabetically by folder title with the exception of sub-series A. Sub-series A is arranged by chapters with corresponding notes behind each respective chapter.

Series IV. Publications, undated, 1937-1980 contains collected publications filed under author, unless no author is known. While there are several publications belonging to Helen Merrell Lynd, the majority of publications were collected either for research purposes or sent along by friends and colleagues. All of Lynd's publications have been foldered separately and filed under Lynd, followed by the title.

# **Administrative Information**

### **Publication Information**

Sarah Lawrence College Archives September 1985/August 2004

#### **Revision Description**

Finding Aid entered in Archivists' Toolkit by Alayna Barrett. July 2014

#### **Conditions Governing Access note**

The collection is open to researchers without restriction. Any folders that are restricted are labeled as such in the finding aid.

#### **Acquisition Note**

Donated by the Lynd Family in 1981 as accession # 1981-3.

#### **Processing Information note**

Originally processed by three students, K. Halligan, Augusta Field, and Marthe Muller in September 1985. Reprocessed August 2004 by Sarah Crossley

## **Related Materials**

.....

#### See also

See Also: "Robert Lynd Eulogy" housed in the Audiovisual Collection and Helen Merrell Lynd's Faculty File in the Dean of the College Records.

## **Controlled Access Headings**

\_\_\_\_\_

### Genre(s)

- Clippings (information artifacts)
- Correspondence

### Subject(s)

- Philosophy
- Sociology

# **Collection Inventory**

**Series I. Personal Papers** 

### **Sub-series A. Correspondence**

	Carton
Friends and Family undated, 1953-1980	1
Lynd, Staughton undated	1
Robinson, Suzanne 1956	1

**Sub-series B. Education** 

	Carton
Paper - "The Influence of Plato and Aristotle upon Hegel" 1919	1

1

Carton

1

Wellesley 1919, 1968

Sub-series C. Family

Lynd, Lee - Graduation 1979

Lynd, Lee - Professional Papers 1980	1
Lynd, Robert - Political Pamphlet, "You Can Do it Better Democratically" circa 1949	1
Lynd, Staughton - Professional Papers undated, circa 1930-1999	1
Lynd, Staughton - Rorschach Test undated, 1940, 1948	1
Merrell, Margaret - Professional Papers 1976	1
Nold, Andrea - Professional Papers 1973-1974	1
Nold, Joseph - Professional Papers 1978	1
Sub-series D. Memorial Services	
Sub-series D. Memorial Services	Carton
Sub-series D. Memorial Services Cowan, Polly undated	<b>Carton</b> 1
Cowan, Polly undated	1
Cowan, Polly undated Lynd, Robert 1970	1
Cowan, Polly undated Lynd, Robert 1970	1

Freud Sonnets, unsigned undated	1
Nold, Andrea - Students' Poetry 1973	1
Nold, Margaret undated, 1972-1973	1
Verlaine, Paul undated	1
Williamson-Seger, B.M. 1944	1
Winner, Robert undated, 1976-1977	1
Sub-series F. Miscellaneous	
	Carton
Lists - Christmas 1976-1979	<b>Carton</b> 1
Lists - Christmas 1976-1979	1
Lists - Christmas 1976-1979 Lists - Professional Mailing undated, 1970	1
Lists - Christmas 1976-1979 Lists - Professional Mailing undated, 1970 Medical undated, 1962	1 1 1

The Rapportage 2002	1
"Reminiscences of Helen Lynd," Interviews 1-3 1973	1
"Reminiscences of Helen Lynd," Interviews 4-5 1973	1
"Reminiscences of Helen Lynd," Interviews 6-7 1973	1
	Flat-box
The Search for Identity Board Game undated	8
	Carton
Travel 1954-1959	1
United States Passport 1968	1
	Flat-box
University of California - Santa Cruz Degree of Doctor of Humane Letters 1970	8
See also	
See Box 8	
Sub-series G. Mary Case Papers	
	Carton
	1

Academic Papers undated, 1924

Excerpts of Manuscripts Destroyed in a Fire pre-1904	1
Lecture Notes undated, 1914-1923	1
Poetry undated	1
Translations undated	1
Series II. Sarah Lawrence College	
Sub-series A. Courses	
	Carton
Exploratory Social Philosophy undated, 1949-1960	1
Freshman Studies in Philosophy undated, 1962-1963	1
Freshman Studies in Philosophy undated, 1962-1963 Introduction to Social Philosophy undated, 1947-1960	1
Introduction to Social Philosophy undated, 1947-1960	1
Introduction to Social Philosophy undated, 1947-1960 Introductory Psychology undated	1

Social Philosophy in Light of Modern Psychology undated, 1955-1956, 1965	1
Student Questions undated, 1959	1
Studies in 19th and 20th Century Thought undated, 1953-1960	1
Studies in Social Philosophy undated, 1956-1959, 1963	1
Studies in Theory Building undated, 1961-1964	1
Unidentified undated, 1958	1
Sub-series B. Lectures	
	Carton
Convocations 1950, 1964	Carton 2
Convocations 1950, 1964 Fitzgerald, Robert - "St. Thomas Aquinas - First Considerations" 1952	
	2
Fitzgerald, Robert - "St. Thomas Aquinas - First Considerations" 1952	2
Fitzgerald, Robert - "St. Thomas Aquinas - First Considerations" 1952 "Processes of Discovery" (including Rudolf Arnheim Introduction) 1963	2 2 2

"Talk to Meyer Rabban's Child Study Class" 1955	2
Sub-series C. Memorials	
	Carton
Loewenberg, Bert 1974	2
Murphy, Gardner 1979	2
Sub-series D. Poetry	
	Carton
Beck, Maeve Butler undated	2
Houtermans, Jan 1941	2
Rukeyser, Muriel undated, 1966, 1982	2
Taggard, Genevieve undated, 1948	2

**Sub-series E. Student Papers** 

### RESTRICTED

All papers in this sub-series are closed until death of the creator. For further information, contact the Archivist.

Carton

Bernstein, Janice undated, 1953	2
Dubrow, Marilyn 1941	2
Farber, Lillian 1964	2
Ferer, Ramelle undated	2
Ford, Margy undated	2
McCaw, Kitty 1958	2
Redleaf, Rhoda 1954	2
Robinson, Susan 1956	2
Shankman, Lois undated, 1964	2
Stern, Toni 1963	2
Unidentified undated	2
Van Panhuys, Vera undated	2
Winternitz, Mary circa 1939	2
Sub-series F. Miscellaneous	

	Carton
Bulletin - Re Manheimer, Joan 1980	2
Correspondence - Arnheim, Rudolf 1958	2
Correspondence - "Towards Discovery" undated, 1966-1967, 1970	2
Essay - "Teaching at Sarah Lawrence" undated	2
Hearing Before the Internal Security Sub-Committee undated, 1951, 1953	2
"Notes on a Great Sarah Lawrence Teacher" circa 1982	2
Operetta by Patsy McKinney and Lynn Sheffield undated	2
Rukeyser, Muriel 1965, 1979-1980	2
"Some Thoughts of Faculty Members" undated	2
Student Recommendations 1962-1963	2
RESTRICTED	

#### RESTRICTED

Closed until death of the individuals mentioned in the recommendations. See the Archivist for further details.

"Toward Discovery" Publication Agreement 1967

2

"Toward Discovery" Publicity undated, 1966	2
Westchester American Legion and Academic Freedom undated, 1948-1953	2
Series III. Academic and Professional Papers	
Sub-series A. "Beyond Problem Solving to Creativity"	
	Carton
Chapter 1 - Notes circa 1973	2
Chapter 2 - Notes circa 1973	2
Chapter 3 - "Perception" circa 1973	2
Chapter 3 - Notes, Folder 1 of 2 circa 1973	2
Chapter 3 - Notes, Folder 2 of 2 circa 1973	2
Chapter 4 - "Language" circa 1973	2
Chapter 4 - Notes circa 1973	2
Chapter 5 - "Security, Insecurity, and Life Crises" circa 1973	2
Chapter 5 - Notes circa 1973	2

Chapter 6 - "Anxiety and Shame" circa 1973	2
Chapter 6 - Notes 1953, circa 1973	2
Chapter Unknown - Notes, "Beyond Categories" circa 1973	2
Chapter Unknown - Notes, "Identity and Meaning" circa 1973	2
Conference Presentation 1972	2
Notes - General circa 1973	2
Sub-series B. Book Reviews	
	Carton
Miscellaneous undated, 1938-1972	<b>Carton</b> 2
Miscellaneous undated, 1938-1972 "On Shame and the Search for Identity" 1958-1959	
	2
"On Shame and the Search for Identity" 1958-1959	2
"On Shame and the Search for Identity" 1958-1959	2 2
"On Shame and the Search for Identity" 1958-1959 Sub-series C. Correspondence	2 2 Carton

Caplow, Theodore and Donald Ploch 1973-1979	3
Faulhaber, Linda undated	3
Re Infinity - Author Unknown undated	3
Merton, Robert undated	3
Miscellaneous undated, 1948-1979	3
Re Perrigo, Lynn 1980	3
Requests to Access the Lynd Papers in the Library of Congress 1970-1980	3
"Some Questions Raised by Experience of Shame" undated, 1966	3
Sub-series D. Lectures	
	Carton
Commencement Address at the University of California - Santa Cruz 1970	3
Draft - Incomplete and untitled undated	3
"Family Patterns, Behavior, and Child-Rearing Practices of Parents of Well Adjusted Children," Unknown Author undated	3
"Power of Imagination, The" undated	3

"Problems and Possibilities for Contemporary Women" 1947	3
Seminar at the University of California - Santa Cruz 1965, 1967, 1972	3
"Shame as a Clue to Identity" 1957	3
"Some False Contrasts" 1970	3
"Some Questions Raised by Experiences of Shame" 1966	3
Sub-series E. Research Notes	
	Carton
Aristotle undated, 1949, 1952	3
Aristotle undated, 1949, 1952 Arnheim, Rudolf 1951	3
Arnheim, Rudolf 1951	3
Arnheim, Rudolf 1951 Art and Aesthetics undated, 1948, 1957, 1971	3
Arnheim, Rudolf 1951 Art and Aesthetics undated, 1948, 1957, 1971 Bacon, Francis undated, circa 1948	3 3 3

Burke, Kenneth undated	3
Capitalism undated, 1933	3
Cassirer, Ernst undated	3
Children's Philosophy undated	3
Chomsky, Noam undated	3
Civil Rights undated	3
Clark, Ronald W "The Life and Work of J.B.S. Haldane" undated	3
Coleridge, Samuel Taylor undated, 1972	3
Conflict undated	3
Creativity and Invention 1974	3
Creativity and Poetry undated, 1972	3
Creativity and Science undated, 1943-1973	3
Cybernetics undated	3
Darwin, Charles undated	3

Darwin, Charles 1940-1972	3
Democracy undated	3
De Spinoza undated, 1958	3
Descartes, Rene undated	3
De Toqueville, Alexis undated, 1950, 1959	3
Dewey, John undated, 1926-1929, 1946	3
Dickenson, Emily undated	3
Discovery undated	3
Dissent and Activism undated, 1970-1972	3
Donne, John undated	3
Dostoevsky, F. M. undated, 1946, 1952	3
Education undated, 1946, 1949, 1960, 1963	3
Ego and the Self, the undated	3
Eliot, T. S. undated, 1953-1954, 1958	3

Erikson, Erik undated, 1950-1955	3
Ethics undated, 1919, 1935-1937	3
Ethics 1947-1959	3
Evolution undated, 1949-1968	3
Existentialism undated, 1949-1958	3
Experience undated	3
Fifteenth-Century France undated	3
Freud - Folder 1 of 2 undated	3
Freud - Folder 2 of 2 undated	3
Freud 1949-1974	3
Gestalt Psychology undated	4
Goethe circa 1932	4
Goldstein, Kurt undated	4
Guilt and Shame - General undated, 1929, 1954, 1957	4

Gurtwitch, Georges undated	4
Guyau, Jean Marie undated	4
Hegel undated, 1914-1929, 1944-1957	4
Hobbes undated	4
Holmes-Laski Letters undated	4
Hume, David undated, 1949-1950	4
Humor, Perspective, and Tragedy undated, 1958-1959	4
Identity undated, 1922-1970	4
Imagination undated, 1935-1971	4
James, William undated, 1927, 1943, 1952	4
Job undated	4
Jung, Carl undated, 1953	4
Kant undated, 1946-1950	4
Knowledge and Reality undated, 1946	4

Language undated, 1950-1975	4
Language and Poetry undated, 1951-1972	4
Lee, Otis - "Existence and Inquiry" undated	4
Lenin, Vladimir undated	4
John undated, 1953, 1969	4
Marcuse, Herbert undated	4
Marx, Karl undated	4
Marxism undated	4
Mead, Margaret 1957	4
Merton, Robert undated	4
Middlemarch undated	4
Miscellaneous Notes, Folder 1 of 2 undated	4
Miscellaneous Notes, Folder 2 of 2 undated	4
Miscellaneous Page References undated	4

Munroe, Ruth undated	4
"Notes on a Philosophy of Life" undated	4
Paradox undated, 1962, 1964, 1973	4
Personality Development undated, 1956-1957	4
Philosophy of Freedom undated, circa 1927	4
Philosophy - General undated, 1921, 1964	4
Philosophy of History undated, 1923-1948	4
Philosophy of History 1949-1967	4
Poetry as Defense undated, 1967, 1973	4
Power undated, 1950	4
Psychology of Day-Dreams undated	4
Psychology of Invention undated	4
Psychology of Laughter undated	4
Religion and Philosophy undated	5

Revolt undated, 1973	5
Rorschach Tests undated, 1942-1945	5
Rousseau, Jean Jacques undated	5
Schachtel, Ernest 1941-1976	5
"Scheler's Theory of Sympathy and Love" undated	5
Schilder, Paul - "Goals and Desires of Man" circa 1942	5
Schopenhauer, Arthur undated	5
Schumacher, Jacques, "Of Height and Hubris" undated	5
Second International Conference of Positive Disintegration undated	5
The Self in Relation to Others undated, 1935-1963	5
Seventeenth-Century England undated	5
Shakespeare undated	5
Shame undated	5
Shame and Guilt, Literary Examples of undated, 1943, 1949	5

Spender, Stephen undated, 1974	5
St. Augustine undated	5
Sullivan, Henry Stack undated, circa 1940, 1949	5
Symbolism in Art undated, 1948, 1960	5
Symbolism in Medieval Thought undated	5
Tension and Anxiety undated, 1972	5
Thucydides undated	5
Tolstoy, Leo undated, 1959	5
Tragedy in Literature undated	5
Treason undated	5
Truth undated	5
Whitehead, Alfred North undated, 1949, 1955	5
Wolf, Virginia undated	5
Writers undated, 1952	5

Sub-series F. Subject Files	
	Carton
Academic Freedom undated, 1937-1949	5
Academic Freedom undated, 1950-1967	5
Army Psychology 1951	5
Art and Philosophy undated, 1929, 1953	5
Astronomy undated, 1958	5
Atom Bomb, the undated, 1950-1964	5
Burns, John - "Speech for Defense" 1888	5
Camus, Albert undated, 1960, 1964	5
Chavez, Cesar 1973	5
Civil Rights undated, 1953, 1963, 1967	5
Civil Service 1947, 1953	5
Communism 1947-1955	5

Communist Party U.S.A. 1939-1952	5
Creativity - General undated, 1959-1967	5
Creativity and Psychoanalysis 1942-1947	5
Democracy undated, 1941-1966	5
Douglas, William O. 1975	5
DuBois, W.E.B. 1972	5
Economics and Psychology 1938	5
Einstein, Albert 1955, 1973	5
Epicureanism 1955	5
Ethnic Minorities and Value Systems undated	5
"Father Ford on Catholicism" undated	5
Fromm, Erich - Theory of Aggression 1972	5
Galileo undated	5
Greek, Philotimo 1951	5

Hook, Sydney undated, 1949-1950, 1952	5
Ideology and Treason 1947, 1960, 1964	5
Labor Committees undated, 1949-1974	5
Laski, Harold J. 1944, 1948	5
Lawrence, D.H. undated	5
Levy, Bernard-Henri undated	5
Literary/Poetry Criticism undated, 1942-1965	5
Luxemburg, Rosa undated, 1966	5
Marx, Karl undated	5
Marx, Karl 1938-1972	5
Marxism undated, 1946-1977	5
Middle East 1950-1977	5
Myth and Fiction undated	5
Natural Law undated, 1949-1950	5

Payne, Robert - "The Wanton Nymph: A Study of Pride" 1951	6
Perception 1951, 1961	6
Philosophy - General 1959, 1972, 1975	6
Phenomenology 1950	6
Psychology - General 1946-1960	6
Physics 1935-1966	6
Reich, William undated	6
Reik, Theodore undated	6
Renaissance, The undated, 1949-1962	6
Ryerson, Mary and the Acorn School 1975	6
Sartre, Jean-Paul 1964	6
Schuster, George 1950	6
Science - General 1971-1973	6
Science and Philosophy 1955	6

Shame and Guilt undated, 1938, 1960	6
Socialism 1961-1969	6
Solzhenitsyn, Alexander 1972	6
Soviet Union 1936, 1953, 1971	6
Strand, Paul 1974	6
Thant, U - New United Nations Secretary General 1961	6
Thoreau, Henry David undated, 1966	6
United States Foreign Policy undated, 1971, 1975	6
Values undated, 1918-1955	6
Vico, Giambattista 1971	6
Watergate undated, 1973	6
"Who is Man?" 1965	6
Yates, Frances 1973	6
Sub-series G. Miscellaneous	

	Carton
American Council for Learned Societies Fellowship Application 1964	6
Amherst Letter to President Nixon undated	6
Articles undated, 1948, 1964	6
Bibliographic Citations, Folder 1 of 2 undated	6
Bibliographic Citations, Folder 2 of 2 undated	6
Bibliography for the International Library of Psychology, Philosophy and Scientific Methods undated	6
England in the Eighteen-Eighties - Reviews undated, 1945-1946	6
Library Call Slips undated, 1965-1966	6
Series IV. Publications	
	Carton
Aiken, Henry David 1962	6
The American Journal of Orthopsychiatry - Sigmund Freud (1856-1939) 1940	6
Arnheim, Rudolf undated, 1947-1966	6

Bateson, Gregory 1940	6
Bendix, Reinhard 1946	6
Benson, Lee 1955	6
Berger, Harry Jr. 1963-1965	6
Berleant, Arnold 1970	6
Bogardus, Emory S. 1925	6
Brebner, J. Bartlet 1948	6
Campbell, Joseph undated	6
Caplow, Theodore and Howard Bahr 1978	6
Coltrera, Joseph T. 1962	6
"A Consideration of Kant's Imperative and Kohler's Requiredness for the Investigation of Values," Author Unknown undated	6
Crutchfield, Richard S. 1955	6
Dickinson, William 1967	6

Edel, Abraham 1950	6
Eissler, Kurt R. 1943	6
Geiger, George R. 1949	6
Gerard, Ralph W. 1953	6
Goldman, Irving 1958	6
Hires, Clara S. 1967	6
"History as Prophecy," Author Unknown undated	6
Hoover, Suzanne 1972-1977	6
Jacobson, Edith 1965-1966	6
Jahoda, Marie 1950	6
Jenkins, Iradell 1948-1955	6
The Journal of Philosophy 1923, 1954	6
The Journal of Social Issues - Brainwashing 1957	6
Kris, Ernst 1946	6

Lange, Silvia 1966	6
Lazarsfeld, Paul F. undated	6
"Learning a Second Language as a Problem in Adjustment," Author Unknown undated	6
Levin, Harry and Alfred Baldwin 1959	6
Lewin, Kurt 1939	6
"Lewin and Learning," Murra 1953	6
Lewis, Helen B., Edmund Weil, and Herman Witkin undated, 1964-1966	6
Loewenberg, Bert 1959, 1965	6
Lowenthal, Leo 1950	6
Lukacs, Georg undated	6
Lynd, Helen Merrell - Book Reviews undated, 1960, 1974	6
	Box
Lynd, Helen Merrell - "The Concept of Culture as a Tool for the Study of History" undated	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - "Educating to Solve Social Conflicts" 1938	7

Lynd, Helen Merrell - "Education for Contemporary Women" 1940	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - "Identifications and the Growth of Personal Identity" 1956	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - "The Nature of Freedom in Liberal Education" 1949	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - "The Nature of Historical Objectivity" 1950	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - "Realism and the Intellectual in a Time of Crisis" 1951-1952	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - Untitled undated	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - Untitled - Re Goethe undated	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - "What is to Be?" undated	7
Lynd, Helen Merrell - "Who are You?" 1960	7
MacKinnon, Donald undated	7
Marcuse, Herbert 1964	7
Marx, Untitled, Author Unknown undated	7
Marxism and the Tradition of Materialism in Literary Criticism," Author Unknown undated	7

Meerloo, Joost A.M. 1959	7
Menaker, Esther 1969-1980	7
Merton, Robert 1968	7
Mintz, Norbett L. undated, 1959, 1973, 1977	7
The Monthly Review 1950	7
Negley, Glenn 1951	7
Neuman, Franz L. 1952-1953	7
Osgood, Charles E. 1952	7
Perrigo, Lynn 1973	7
Rapaport, David 1943, 1950-1951	7
Riesman, Evelyn T. 1949	7
Rycroft, Charles 1956, 1958, 1962	7
Skinner-Hull Paper undated	7
Sloane, Eugene 1944	7

Stark, Stanley 1964-1968	7
Trinkaus, Charles E. undated	7
Trotsky, Leon undated	7
Tunis, John R. 1937	7
Untitled - Author Unknown - Re Values undated	7
Untitled - Incomplete - Author Unknown - Re Hobbes undated	7
Venable, Vernon undated	7
White, Robert 1959	7
Zeitlin, Irving M. undated	7
Zucker, Luise J. 1959-1966	7
	Flat-box
Hegel's Phenomenology of Mind, Volume 1 1910	9
Hegel's Phenomenology of Mind, Volume 2 1910	10
Robert and Helen Lynd Papers, Library of Congress Collection, Microfilm, 8 reels undated	11